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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 December 2022 10:54 AM
To: Claims CarServ; Lai Cherrie; Manivel Priyadarshini; SF Lai; Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto); 

admin-d
Subject: MTS2022D0011571  - Warranty Claims for SLP6650H
Attachments: CLAIM FORM.pdf; SLP 6550 H - Pictures .docx

Dear K.L, 
 
Please note that the limit is $10,000. 
 
Aside to LKK – Please assist to survey vehicle SLP6650H 
 
Best Regards, 
Gabriel Wee 
 

 
64 Cecil  Street; #05 - IOB Building    
Singapore 049711 
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 248 
 
 
 

From: Claims CarServ <claims@carserv.sg>  
Sent: Saturday, 17 December 2022 2:35 pm 
To: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>; Lai Cherrie <warranty@cfhq.sg>; Manivel Priyadarshini 
<manivel@iii.com.sg>; SF Lai <maggie@carserv.sg> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Warranty Claims for SLP6650H 
 
Hi Gabriel, 
 
 
Good day to you. 
 
Below are the Breakdown of Diagnostics for SLP6650H: 
 
SLP6650H Mercedes E220D. Engine Jam. Towed to KB.  
 
The drain plug was unscrewed and water flows out and there are signage of oil found inside the coolant 
reservoir. Signs of coolant leakage are found. (kindly refer attached pictures) 
 
Assessment: Vehicle Coolant runs dry up and vehicle overheated causing cylinder head burned. Water 
ingress into engine and causes piston jammed. Vehicle require full engine overhaul. 
 
Full engine overhaul estimation is expected to exceed more than $10,000/-.  
 
Claims form and Pictures are attach for your reference. 
 
In this situation I suggest a third party surveyor to survey this vehicle. 
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Please advise the next course of action. 
 
Await for your soonest reply. 
 
Thank you with best regards. 
 
 
 
 
K.L 
 
 
--  
Yours Sincerely  
K.L 
Carserv Pte Ltd 
138 Robinson Road  
Oxley Tower 
#29-02 
Singapore 068906 
Please excuse my brevity, I reply using Ipad 
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or 
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has 
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any 
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is 
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as 
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability 
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of 
Internet transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the 
personal data being sent is current, complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may 
be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“III”) in line with the purposes in III’s Personal 
Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have 
obtained the consent from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring 
them to III’s website. This message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named. If 
you are not the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender 
immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are those of the individual 
sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of III. The information and/or comments 
provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal advice and are not intended to replace legal 
advice. You should not rely on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research 
memorandum as legal advice. III shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any 
information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message.”  


